B 198 BUSINESS
l il DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MARTIN COUNTY | FLORIDA

BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, April 13, 2022 - 8:30 — 9:45 a.m.

Indian River State College — Chastain Campus - 2400 SE Salerno Rd, Stuart, FL 34997
For Virtual Call-In Information: Contact Lynn Smith, 772.221.1380 or lynn@bdbmc.org

1. 8:30am Call to Order and Roll Call: Jeff Leslie, President, Board of Directors
e Welcome Pierre Taschereau, Business Development Executive

2. 8:35am  Public Comments
e Welcome Meltio to Martin County (Invited)

3. 8:40am Partner Comments
e Career Connect Martin, Gina Masters, Program Coordinator

4. 8:45am Welcome New BDB Investors: Thomas Weber, Hobe Sound Early Learning Center

5. 8:48am  Approval of March 6, 2022 Minutes (Action ltem): Jeff Leslie
6. 8:50am  Approval of February 2022 Financials (Action Item): Tommy Bueno, Treasurer
7. 8:55am City of Stuart Update Briefing: Kev Freeman, Director, Development

8. 9:15am Board 2 x 2 x 2 Initiative

a. 1:1 Visits — David Snyder
b. Testimonials — Eric Kiehn
c. Fundraising — Tommy Bueno

9. 9:30am Business Plan Updates — Joan K. Goodrich, Executive Director
10. 9:40 am  Other Director Items - Announcements

11. 9:45 am Adjournment
Upcoming Meetings | Events

Talent Advancement Team: Monday, 4/18/2022, 1:00 pm
Annual Briefing to the BoCC: Tuesday, 4/19/2022, County Commission Chambers
Executive Committee: Wednesday, 5/7/2022, 9:00 am, IRSC Chastain Bldg. C
Board of Directors: Wednesday, 5/11/2022, 8:30 am, IRSC Chastain Bldg. C
(Approval of FY 2023 Business Plan & Budget)

4/10/2022 2:30 PM

A Stronger Economy Is Everyone’s Business.

1002 SE Monterey Commons Blvd., Suite 207 | Stuart, FL 34996 | 772.221.1380 | www.bdbmc.org



DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MARTIN COUNTY | FLORIDA

: D : BUSINESS

Board of Directors Meeting Summary
Wednesday, March 9, 2022
indian River State College — Chastain Campus — 2400 SE Salerno Rd, Stuart, FL 34997

Present: Jeff Leslie, Kate Cotner, Eric Kiehn, Commissioner Troy McDonald, Jamil Mikati, Ron Rose, David
Snyder, Ed Weinberg, John Yudin

Absent: Alex Anzalone, Marty Carmody, Doug Sherman

Virtual: Tommy Bueno, Patrick Gleason, Councilman Guyton Stone

BoCC Liaison: Commissioner Harold Jenkins

Counsel: Ken Norman, Esq.

Staff: Joan K. Goodrich, ke Crumpler, Jaymie Sardo, Lynn Smith

1. Call to Order and Welcome: Jeff Leslie, President of the Board, called the meeting to order at 8:41 am. An
in-person quorum was established following Board roll call.

2. Public Comments: None.

3. Partner Comments: None.

4, Welcome New BDB Investors: Jeff Leslie and Joan K. Goodrich recognized and thanked Trisha Hawthorne,
TD Bank as a new Corporate Council investor to the BDB. Ms. Hawthorne provided remarks on why TD Bank
joined and stressed her team looks forward to helping advance the work of economic development in
Martin County.

5. Approval of February 9, 2022, Minutes: Commissioner Troy McDonald moved for approval of the minutes
as presented. Seconded by Kate Cotner. Approved 9-0.

6. Approval of January 2022 Financials: Due to a poor virtual connection for Treasurer Tommy Bueno, Joan
K. Goodrich presented the February 9, 2022, financials and noted the total cash balances were $391,418.44
which includes the Board Reserve Account of $59,525.52. Jamil Mikati moved to approve the financials as
presented. Seconded by Eric Kiehn. Approved 9-0.

7. Approval of 1** Amendment to BDB FY 2022 Business Plan and Budget: Joan K. Goodrich explained the

BDB seeks to accelerate its efforts in business recruitment and thus desires to upgrade staffing capacity to
ensure success. As a result, an amendment to the FY 2022 Business Plan and Budget is needed to
accommodate this investment along with adjusting activities in entrepreneurship, Simple IRA constructions
and making the first annual contribution to the Board’s Reserve Account, following current Board policy
and a recent Audit recommendation by HBK CPA’s & Consultants. Specifically, proposed line-item
adjustments are:

Proposed FY 2022 Business Plan and Budget Amendment #1 Financial Impact

1. Delete the open Economic Development Coordinator position (576,396)
with a salary and benefits package totaling $76,396.



DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MARTIN COUNTY | FLORIDA

: D : BUSINESS

2. Add the Business Development Executive position effective 4/1/2022 $59,801
with a salary and benefits package for the balance of FY 2022
(6 months) and approve its corresponding Job Description.

FY 2022 Adjusted Budget for Salaries/Benefits $332,013
FY 2022 Approved Salaries/Benefits $347,455
FY 2022 Line-ltem Budget Adjustment (S 15,442)
3. Allocate up to $15,000 in anticipated cost savings in the Salary and $15,000

Benefits line item to Reserve Contribution line item and make
a $15,000 contribution to Synovus Board Restricted Account

4. Delete one Business Accelerator Program and one Pre-BAP (59,500)
program (Side Hustle) and redirect remaining resources to the
revamped Business Accelerator Program (BAP 2.0) expected to
premiere in 9/2022 with an increase in reimbursable business grant funding.

After robust discussions, a motion to accept the 1°t amendment to the FY 2022 Business Plan and Budget,
including accepting a revised organizational chart and approving the Business Development Executive job
description as presented was made by Jamil Mikati. Seconded by Kate Cotner. Approved 8-1 (Rose).

Audit Letters and BDB Financial Segregation of Duties: Joan K. Goodrich made the members aware that
the BDB became the victim of check fraud after receiving word on February 14, 2022, from a Regions Bank
in Mississippi. The BDB organization has taken the necessary steps to investigate, mitigate and rectify the
matter working with local law enforcement and Seacoast Bank. The BDB is currently looking into the
Positive Pay program through Seacoast which would provide added security.

Ms. Goodrich then presented updates to the Board on the two letters received from HBK CPAs &
Consultants following their presentation to the Board at the February 9, 2022 meeting. She reviewed
Management's responses along with the Executive Committee (EC) recommendations to the Board on
proposed improvements to Internal Controls including adopting the following new table of proposed BDB
Financial Segregation of Duties.

| Business Partner Other Staff Executive | Outsourced Officers
Relations Director Accounting
Assistant
Prepares Check Requests X X
| Prepares Purchase Orders X X
Authorizes Check Requests X
and Purchase Orders
Prepares Checks X
UPDATED: X 3 Officers; Not
Check Signing | Treasurer
Reconciles A/R, Bank X
Accounts, PayPal Monthly
Reviews A/R, Monthly Bank X
|_and PayPal Reconciliations
Signs Perindic Bank X
Reconciliation Reports L Treasurer
| Payroll Duties X
General Ledger ; X
Monthly Financial Reports X
to the Board
Board Internal Audit | X
Control (4 times a year — Treasurer
including at year-end.
Activities include verifying
payroll, periodically opening
monthly bank statements




10.

B3 BUSINESS
l g DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MARTIN COUNTY | FLORIDA

A motion was made by Commissioner Troy McDonald to approve the updated segregation of duties and
recommended organizational accounting and internal quality control modifications as presented.
Seconded by Eric Kiehn. Approved 9-0. '

Board 2 x 2 x 2 Initiative:

a. 1:1 Visits: David Snyder announced 15 visits have been completed and an additional 6 visits are
scheduled. He reported he made a presentation to the Council of Chambers to invite them to
participate in the visits too and thanked Ron Rose for arranging the opportunity. Jeff Leslie, Board
President made a plea to all board members to help make and schedule visits so the BDB can
make its goal of 75 visits by March 31, 2022.

b. Testimonials: Eric Kiechn announced several board members still need to provide their
testimonials to hit the goal by March 31, 2022. He reminded them if they need help to reach out
to staff for assistance. He highlighted the importance of the testimonials as an integral part of the
BDB’s storytelling and “Now’s the Time” marketing campaign.

c. Fundraising: Jeff Leslie updated the board of the ongoing efforts to gain additional investors to
the BDB and encouraged all directors to reach out to their individual networks. He also reminded
Board members of the BDB’s United Economic Leaders Breakfast scheduled on Friday, March 11,
2022 as a great place to invite investor prospects to learn more about the BDB.

Other Director ltems — Announcements: It was shared that some key community leaders are seeking
clarifications of what the BDB does as compared to local Chambers of Commerce, Economic

Council and other key partners. It was suggested that BDB roles and responsibilities be clear and
concise and placed in context with others to help explain the differences and uniqueness to each
other.

Adjournment: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:54 am.



Business Development Board of Martin County

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2022

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
BDB CHECKING ACCOUNT *0501 (0501) 322,633.04
PayPal 0.00
SEACOAST BUSINESS MONEY MARKET *8461 (8461) 37,454.58
Synovus-FCB 59,527.80
Total Bank Accounts $419,615.42
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable (A/R) 32,250.00
Total Accounts Receivable $32,250.00
Total Current Assets o $451,865.42
TOTAL ASSETS : $451,865.42
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) 0.00
Total Accounts Payable - o B - $0.00
Total Current Liabilities - - o - - $0.00
Total Liabilities $0.00
Equity
Opening Balance Equity 245,782.53
Retained Earnings 144,946.94
Net Income 61,135.95
Total Equity - - o - R - $451,865.42
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY - - o - - $451,865.42

Accrual Basis Sunday, April 10, 2022 10:49 AM GMT-04:00

7



Business Development Board of Martin County
Profit Loss Budget v Actual
‘As of F February 28, 2022 (41. 66%)
% of
Budget $ Over Budget Budget
County Income $ - |$ 22500000 $ 450,000.00 $ (225,000.00) 50%
| Other Public Income s -5 = | $20,000.000 § (20,000.00) 0% T
 Partner Income o s -3 - "~ $5,00000 $ (5,000.00) 0% |
- ' T | R Leslie Ventures, MC
Realtors, American
Stairparts, TD Bank,
investor Income $ 1725000 $ 22,250.00 $156,590.00 $ (134,340.00) 14% SkyBlue Aviation
In-kind Contributions 5 '$ - | $24000.00/ $ (24,000.00) 0% o
Program Fees ~ $ (125, 00) $ (125.00) $ 1250.00 $ (1,375.00) -10% N
Sponsorship Income R ~§  17965.10 T§ 2500000 § (7.03490) T72% ]
Interest Income '$ 483 2594 % 100.00 $§  (74.06) 26% |
Miscellaneous Income s - |3 -3 - § -] -
|Grants and Aids income | § - 15 -3 R - T
Total Income ' $17,129.83 $ 265,116.04 $681,940.00  -$416,823.96  39%

% of

Budget $ Over Budget

Budget

Business Development
Marketing 3 405.00 $ 495225 $ 67,700.00 $ (62,747_75)‘ 7%

|
|
Computer Equip - Software |3 - $ 52258 % 615000 $ (5627.42) 8% |
Economic Development Services-|"' | ’ ! ]
Programs $ 5089.26| $ 804776 $ 4000000 $ (31,95224) 20% BAP
Events/Forums ' 3 60.00] $ 19593092 § 2400000% (4406.08) 82%

Liberty Mutual
Commercial Lines-
5,090.00 | $ (1,511.84) 70% Property
24,000.00 $ (24,000.00)! 0%

Insurance $ 270378 $ 357816
In-Kind Services $ - % -]

|
| [ Jensen Beach, Stuart-
821000 $  (8,266.00 | MC Chambers
295107 12.717.95 2850000 $ (15782.05) 45% —
144162 3.997.13 1020000 $  (6,202.87) 39%

$ $ ) 24%

$ $ )

$ $ ) _
1536374 $ 3058139 $ 73,800.00 $ (4321861) 41% Auditing Services

$ $ )

$ $ )

Memberships 725.00 1,944.00
Occupancy
Office/General Expenses

Outside Services

Postage and Postal Services 17.99 180.95] 140000[% (1,210.05) 14%
Printing & Binding 905.25 4,172.62] 5,000.00 | $ (827.38)| 83% Folders

Professional Development- '
Training $ - 586.25 6,500.00 | (591375) 9%

B N R P AR

$ $ $
Salaries & Benefits '$ 2041742 $ 9892543 $ 347,455.00 |'$ (248529.57) 28% o
Subscriptions $ 140167 $ 3,392.29| $ 8,43500 | $ (5,042.71) 40% -
Technology-Communications | $ 8085 $ 458175 $§ 1200000 $ (7,41825) 38% N 1
Travel & Entertainment s B 127666 $ 650000 $ (522334) 20% 1
Contingency | % -8 T 4,92000 $ 7,000.00 $§ (2,080.00)) 70%
Aededi S | | Sihdiuibtetd IS
Operating Reserve Contribution | § - % - $ -1 § - 0%
Total Expenses $ 50,871.65 $ 203,980.09 $ 681,940.00 | $ (477,959.91) 30%
Net Operating Income -$33,74182 $ 611 35.95| $ - $61,135.95 |
Balance: Operating (4/10/2022) $295,237.38 ‘
Balance: Money Market | | o
(4/10/2022) $30.986.41 . \ , !
Balance: Board Reserves '
(4/10/2022) B $59,527.80 B ‘ . .
Total Cash on Hand: $385,751.59

4/10/2022 10:47 AM



DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MARTIN COUNTY | FLORIDA

: D ) BUsiNnss

3

Economic
Development Project
Announcements

Annual Target: 10
Pipeline: 35

$125.2m

Capital
Investment to
Date

Annual Target: $5 million
Pipeline: $669.4 million

6,798

Martinomics-PR-
Marketing
Impressions and
Engagement:

Beginning 10/1/2021

1 Includes Zoom Prospector visits

March 2022

Key Activities and Y-T-D Results

Biz Hotline,
Outbound Calls,

Online Searches and
General Assistance:

Beginning 10/1/2021

71

Social Media Posts:
with a Reach of
33,339 and an
Engagement of 2,788

10/1/2021 - 3/31/2022

2 Highlights number of Constant Contact messages, opens and BDBMC.org users

3 Facebook and Linked!n Social Media posts

A Stronger Economy is Everyone’s Business

955,000

Square Footage
Impacted to
Date

Annual Target: 100,000 SF
Pipeline: 2.71 million SF

Referrals Received
From | Made to
Partners

Beginning 10/1/2021

4/10/2022 2:33 PM

1002 SE Monterey Commons Blvd. Ste. 207 | Stuart, Florida 34996 | 772.221.1380 | bdbmc.org



BN BUSINESS March 2022

l il DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Business Plan Status

Strategy Notes Status

1 Provide on-demand services to leads, On-Going | The team is currently working with 35 prospects
prospects and clients. with potential impacts of 1,888 new-retained
jobs, 2.71 million square feet and $669.4
million of capital investment.

2 Produce the 2021 Martin County 1Q Conducted the sold-out event on Friday,
Business Awards. November 5, 2021 and recognized 8 local
businesses and leaders. Generated $31,335
in revenues with $22,084 in expenses for net
proceeds of $9,251.

3 Poll and survey Martin County business 20, 4Q Pulse Survey and Visits Underway; To date, more I
owners, managers, entrepreneurs, and than 46 completed. Online Pulse Survey to be
executives. distributed in April 2022.

Lef _

4 Host one Commercial Real Estate 2Q, 3Q, 4Q
Roundtable and two Industry
Roundtables to keep a puise on needs
and trends.

5 Expand the Business Expansion- On-Going | Annual goal: 75; 46 Pulse Visits conducted to |
Retention 1:1 Visitation Strategy. with Final | date with another 14 in the works.

Report in
40 |

6 Conduct Thank You for Creating Jobs and Quarterly
Investing Sessions with Key BDB and
Partner Leaders.

7 Propel MC: Produce 2 Business 2Q, 4Q A Virtual Side Hustle to Main Gig is planned from '
Accelerator Programs (BAP) and 2 Side May 3 - June 7, 2022. BAP East to be |
Hustle to Main Gig (SHTMG) Cohorts. rescheduied in September 2022,

8 Propel MC: Pilot a Micro-loan Program 3Q Following notice by the County that ARPA
with Partners including possible seed funding is not possible due to strict guidelines,
funding from the County’s ARPA funding. the BDB will cease this activity at this time.

9 Update and distribute Business Resource | 2Q, 3Q, 4Q | Quick Glance for Business Resources produced.
Guide, maintain MC Biz Hub, and
produce 3 Small Talks. | \

10 | Execute the Hubs of Excellence On-Going | “Now's the Time" Campaign announced in the ‘
Marketing and Business Development 2Q and will be supported by a new BDB position
Strategy and launch a new advertising - Business Development Executive - expected
campaign. to be onboard by late March, early April 2022.

11 | Evolve business storytelling strategy Bi-Monthly | Drone footage obtained in March for “Now's the
featuring CEQ-Entrepreneur Profiles and Time” campaign.

increase imagery for “Distinctive. By
Design.” brand.

Key: Il completed B In Process Yellow: On Hold Bl Bchind Initial Schedule White: Not Started

A Stronger Economy is Everyone’s Business

1002 SE Monterey Commons Blvd. Ste. 207 | Stuart, Florida 34996 | 772.221.1380 | bdbmc.org



B[N BUSINESS March 2022

l i DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Business Plan Status

Strategy Status

12 | Attract and/or host one new regional- 2Q Office of Tourism and Marketing provided |
state-corporate meeting with room nights Florida Career Pathways Network 2022 ' |
and develop a new collateral piece to use Symposium, January 14 - 16, 2022 at
with business visitors in partnership with Hutchinson Shores Resort & Spa, Jensen Beach |
the Office of Tourism and Marketing. a mini-tourism grant. A |

13 | Host two Future of Work + Learning 1Q, 2Q, Future of Work + Learning event planned for
Events with partners and provide semi- 3Q, 4Q Tues. April 5, 2022, 7:45 a.m. in conjunction
annual Talent Indicators to partners and with the Stuart-MC Chamber of Commerce and
policymakers. Talent Advancement Team. Martin County

Talent Indicators to be released on 4/5/2022.

14 | Advance activities from the County's 10 Next County Innovation District meeting
2021 COVID-19 Economic Study. scheduled on 4/28/2022.
15 | Advocate for and recruit new in-area On-Going '

training and higher education facilities
and resources to grow the Hubs of
Excellence, as needed.

16 | Develop the BDB's Economic 1Q, 3Q BDB attended Regional Tallahassee Fly-In -
Development Policy and Legislative January 18-20, 2022,

Action Plan and make recommendations
for updates to MC's incentives toolbox
and use of the Economic Development

Trust Fund.

17 | Continue the Partner's Council (MC Biz Quarterly | Partner’'s Council met on 3/4/2022 with the
Team) designed to work on common next meeting scheduled for 6/3/2022.
initiatives, leverage resources and share Currently, the Partner Council represents 35
market-business intelligence to improve organizations helping to support a stronger
MC’s economy and market reputation. economy in Martin County.

18 | Advance the BDB's Leadership On-Going | To date, $48,000 has been raised. The BDB
Engagement Model resulting in an host a community briefing - United Economic
increase in funding ($156,590) and the Leaders Breakfast - on Friday, March 11, 8:00
number of economic development a.m. at the Flagler Center.

champions involved.

Key: [IEEM Completed  BIIG In Process Yellow: On Hold BBl Behind Initial Schedule White: Not Started

A Stronger Economy is Everyone’s Business

1002 SE Monterey Commons Blvd. Ste. 207 | Stuart, Florida 34996 | 772.221.1380 | bdbmc.org



DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MARTIN COUNTY | FLORIDA

:D: BUSINESS

35

Economic

Development

Prospects

Pipeline Target: 40

Annual Goal: 10

1,888

Potential Job
Impact

Pipeline Target: 1,800
Annual Goal: 450

March 2022
Prospect Log Dashboard

2.71M SF  $669.4 M

Potential Square Possible Capital
Footage Impact Investment Impact

Pipeline Target: 400,000 Pipeline Target: $20
SF million
Annual Goal: 100,000 SF Annual Goal: $5 million

Prospects by Industry

manufacturing |

Marine

Real Estate

Information Technology

Wholesale Trade

Arts, Entertainment, Recreation

Accommodation-Food Service

Finance and Insurance

Admin. Waste Management

Aviation

Professional-Scientific-Technical
Health Care, Medical, Life...

Transportation + Warehousing

Educational Services

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing...

Development Type

= New Construction ® Existing or Unknown = Rehabilitation

Property Type

s Commercial

s (ndustrial-Flex = Office

Prospects by Geographic Interest

.:u
“%‘ |

6%

u Martin County ® Hobe Sound  ® Indiantown

= Palm City = Stuart

A Stronger Economy is Everyone’s Business

1002 SE Monterey Commons Blvd. Ste. 207 | Stuart, Florida 34996 | 772.221.1380 | bdbmc.org



2x2x25

i DEVELOPMENT BOARD . .
Board Initiative Dashboard

MARTIN COUNTY | FLORIDA

: D I} BUSINESS

16

Board Pulse Visits -
Surveys Completed

Annual Target: 30
In Process or Pledged: 12

40%

Board Participation
Rate with Pulse
Visits-Surveys

Annual Target: 100%

Participating
Board Members

Patrick Gleason
Eric Kiehn

Jeff Leslie

Troy McDonald
Ron Rose
David Snyder

9

Board Testimonials
Completed

Annual Target: 30

40%

Board Participation
Rate with
Testimonials

Annual Target: 100%

Participating
Board Members

Tommy Bueno
Kate Cotner
Eric Kiehn

leff Leslie

Ed Weinberg

$26k

Give/Get $2,500
A EL
Contributions

Annual Target: $37,500

47%

Board Participation
Rate with
Fundraising

Annual Target: 100%

Participating
Board Members

Alex Anzalone
Tommy Bueno
Marty Carmody
Kate Cotner
Jeff Leslie

Jamil Mikati
Doug Sherman

4/10/2022 2:57 PM

A Stronger Economy is Everyone’s Business

1002 SE Monterey Commons Blvd. Ste. 207 | Stuart, Florida 34996 | 772.221.1380 | bdbmc.org



nieaejie a1 IDUIWWOD 10 MIGWVHD "y
ssanisna 1 (] g AINNOD NITUVIV/INVALS g

‘Ad d3L1N3IS3dd ‘A9 431SOH

SYHI0/N 1S3
03D puE aaljeluasaiday a1e1s
H3AANS NHOC

DDog AlUNo ) uiiey
10303 1(Q 1UBWOhBRURIN YSid 9 I H
WVYHYHO MIHLLVYIN

Jieiseys syl
1uap|said sndwed

INOTVZNY X371V "da

YijeaH uiliepy 2U1|D pue|ana|d 101131 [00YDS AIUN0D ullew

Juspualuadng
AVTIIN NHOC 'dd

121Ny 1UdI|D IS
HLINS NId3

220z ‘s [udy ‘Aepsany
NOILVSYIANOD ALINNWIWOD 3HL

uoIpP3 zzoz Bunds 14 ‘A1unod uiiei

Buiuiea + 340\ JO 91ning 3yl

$s8UISNg 5,8U0AI9AT S| Awlouod3 1ebuoils v
Bloowapg mmm | 085L1ZZZLL
966%¢ 14 'MeNIS | L07 815 | 'PAIgG SUOUIUI0D ASIS1UOIW 3S Z0OOL
AJuno) uiliepy jo paeog juswdol|anaq ssauisng

‘NOISIAD  wiswmorn 1[0
"JALLINILS1G ssaNIsng 1} 1

‘Broswgpgq@siwier
'08$1-LZ2-2LL 101euUipioo) Juaudo|saa( JIwou0o] 'oples aiwAer 3oe3uo) Ay
Kiep suoizeso] “wird 00:L ‘YIUOW 343 Jo Aepuoly pig sBullaaiy

BO1ISLUY JO YUeH 'SAI3NI9XT JB)JEN 1SBOD 8INseal] ‘dAS ‘Mayne Awwe] uieyd

WVAL LNIWIDNVAAY LNITVL 806 3H1 ©® NOLLVSHIANOD LNITV.1 IHL INNILNOD

%/'8S ‘uiw 6°9¢ %E’'6 %8¢
5,9)R100SSY s Jojayoeg
A40M 104 swil juswuleny  Juawujeny
JW Suinesq o  Sunnwwo) jeuonyeanpy euonyesnp3
901 9€LTLS %/°99 000CS$
Suian jo awoou| uoppedidiyied  aSem jenuuy
350) HH ueipay 39)iey J0qe aSesany
GoL'e L0l %9°¢C cL9'eL
sqof uado s13)93s qof ajey sqof
Jo JoquinN JO JaquinN juawhojdwaun  jo JaquInN

SHOLVOIIANI LN3ITVL

118
ALNNOD NILYVIN ] D 1




Q4v08 I1NIN40TINI0 0 -
ssaNisng 1) g

3DI0JMI0M

|e20] 81 01 UIN1aJ 01 3|ge 89 ||IM s1axaasqol

1841 pajedionue si 1t 'pareald st Ayoeded s1eapiyd
|BUNIIPPE USYAA BUISO|D $31111US [BISASS YUM
Aioedes aiespliy2 paidedul A|a1anss d1ulspued
3yl se A1unon) ullie 1noybnoiyl sIaxyiom
31e2p|iyo Jo) paau abie| e si aiayl ‘Apusiing
PaUIB1qO 318 SUOI1EDI1S 92U0o Judwiojdws pue
sinoy wnonoeld Joy saiunlioddo ‘uoiellodsuell
a1espjiy2 ‘Buuien Buipiaoid si 'sbajj0 31015

18A1 welIpuU| Yyum diusisunied Ut 'wOINA 34 Jaaled
LOIE2NPS POOYP|IYD Al1es ue 181us 01 buiuten
pue uoneonps Jadold ayj uie1go umaoluelpy|

10 s1uapisal djay 01 paubissp si weifold mau siy|

YiY-98¢-CLL
'03D/1uspIsald 'SUOAT aualieyD 110e1u0D Ay
/B1071sR023INsEANLIWA MMM //:5d11Y

DSl YuMm dAieloge|(0D
1uswAojdwig ai1eopliyd
VOWA

wielBold aaly 3y y| [|01Ua
oym s1xaasqol |Ra0| 01 3dUaIadXa qof 3|gen|ea pue

Bulisdn oy0ads Ansnpul ‘Bulyoead |euolsssyold

‘BUIUIB I |[1MS-10S SOPIACID UlLIBN 108UU0D
1381eD ‘A||eusilppY 'si8ko|dwsa |edo| Buiiedianled
YA 1502 ou 1e suoliisod Bu

‘pred sapiroid - {031) seniunuoddo uswhojdw3
felil — weiboid sinmeubis ayy siaulied

1jo1d-uou yjim pue suone|ndod psasasispun

1811 go[-ay1-uo

s18b1e) UNJe 1D3UU0D J19a1eD 'uolleloldxa Alsnpul
01 yoeaidde pooylogybisu e Bunjel Ag ‘suled
192182 MaU a10]dxa 01 s3uapIsas paio|dwa-1apun

10 pafoiduwiaun Buindsul aiym yaeoidde |rd0)
NI0M, pUe UJea] NOA B[1Ym UlIes, ue Uo 53512304

880L-L82-CLL

101eUIpIO0D) WielBold 'sialse euln

pue juswdo|anaq 210)I0p-suoiesadO
10 1019841 'vewoH e|sbuy :531083U0) A9y
\m._o.c_tmEuumccou_wwhmu.>>>>>>\\”maﬁc
UllleN 108uuUo) Iaslied

IDHIANINOD 40 4FGNVHOD
ALNNOD NILAVIN-LdVNLS

S1HOITHOIH LN3IW1S3ANI
ININdOTIAIA LNIFTVL ANV
NOILVYONAd3 ALNNOD NILYVIN M3IN

ALNNOD HLLIVW 40
SHITTO STHID '8 SAOH

"JYIH LYVLS SFUNLND LVIYD

(ssuoup ‘Buinduiod pnoja) ssibojouyaal BuiBiauws
pue uonzeAcuu| ‘Ajjjelidsoy pue Aleul|no 'sepeJl
pa|(1ys BUlpN|ou] '81NINY 8Y1 JO 5183182 JOJ JU3|e) JO
uolelauab 1xau ayy asedaid disy jim A1oleloqe||od
32I0JMJOMA BAITRADUU| Y| 'SUapien duodoipAH pue
Bululea] aAIl0RIMNU| g olled JoopINO '‘ABojouyds)
Bujweo ssaulld ,‘sawiebiax3, ,'sauoz 14D,

'S1eID ' SHY 2AI1ESLID '0IPNIS JISNIA 7 Buiploday
'181U87) SS3U|[3AA B |BIIP3N 'qeT] ABojouydal R
eipaN |_ABIQ ‘UayDUY Bulutel| [BIDIBWUIOD 181UdD)
sIuapedy ‘ahe1s Sy BUULIoIad 'WnISeuwAD
Y1IM 3DUB[1adXd SAISIaUILUL |BIOY B 31N1e3) ||IM gn|D
11BN1S "1e-3Y1-J0-31R1S J'S 000'8s MaU pueiq ay].

SSZL-SYS-2LL
03D '18y2313|4 42334, Y1I3) 119e3u0D A
/Bro'unewnBq-mmm//sdiny

Alojeloge||od

9210410\ PUB 181U8)) HBeN1S MaN
ALNNOD

NILHdVIN 4O S8NT1D STdID '8 SAOS

pafusjipy) ay Jo s1ySry ay) 10f s3IM0APY

welbold Jopessequly s,puelg pesH
s,Jeog ayl ainiea} osie |[Im Bululesy JuswAoldwa
248D BulieD) 3y 'SIDIAISS |9P PUE HIOM

‘uoizeredald pooy Bupn|pul ‘Aasnpul Aljeldsoy

pue pooy sy Ul JuswAojduds Jo) A1essanau S|(I4s ayl
Buninbae u| palsaiaiul siuedijdde aLI0dUI-MO| pue
san1gesip Yim [enpialpul 1oj 1is Buluten gof-ay
-uo ue sl ajeD BulleD 11053y aA0D) 5,91R1d Bupnioul
wswAolduws jo syuswisoe|d paseq-Allelidsoy

U0 sNoo4 e Yym wielbold diysuisiul Jejiwis e
S1NPY HOHVY3S 103fold uswede|d gof ‘Alerewnin
pue Buiu(ely Buipirold sUIBIU| YIIM 4I10M SSYDROD
qor }Jom 01 [ooyos Wioly Buluon|suell sa)|igesip
Y1lm gz 01 gL sabe yinoA o1 Bujuies} gof Buipiaoid
wesbo1d diysuiaiul ue s| YinoA HOdwv3s 103foid

SCSC-$8C-2LL
03D/3UapIsaid 'ZIUNIN YHaX 119'Iu0D AS)
\m_o.uEu_m.>>>>\s\\”maﬁc

8jeD Buped DYy pue ynpy
yoJeas 108(oid ‘Yinoa yoless 109foud
ALNNOD NILdVIN DdV

Auewd 2431 Jo auo 1sn( 'sajllAlloe Bulp|ing-Al1oeded adJoplom pue
pue dn paddais aney suoiieziuebio pue $31113Us AJUNO0D UIleN

P3320NS s|doad Buid|aH

12UNOD) JIUIOUODT
A1UNoD UILeN JO sgn|D SHID B sAog
AunoD ullen Duv

ANV NOILYONA3 ALNNOD NILYVIN MAN




auv0s INIndonanag B 1
ssanisng 1] g

PaadINg
21doo HOA’VQ,_
Suidjop /

\
v

papasau se uoddns 1akojdws apinoid

pue saiyiunjoddo [euoiiowold Allluapl ‘uoilua1al

‘1uawade|d qof aseardul 01 Joddns Bulobuo

yim siuedinnred spiaoid sisieinads uonuaisy

pue sisijeads Juawfojdwl pasuauadxy
590IN0SA1 AUUNUILLIOD 0] 558208 PUE BUILIe] [2AP 1)
‘'uoneiedaid maiaialul 'senbiutnal Buiysiess qol
'BUNTIM BUINSS | SE YINS S3ITAITDE L1 SAOLSH LOM
ssauipess qol Yilm sadinos Buipuny [e1susb

01 AoUe1d3908 10) 3UIpapIog 31k 10 sasaufielp
1|Bay [BIUSW 'S211[IQESIP 8ARY oym sluedianied
saplaoid weiboud s paanang ajdoag Buid|sH

04L0-028-2LL '03D/AudpIsald
'UOSaYIINH BUULRZNS 10RIUOD AS)
/610 isdy mmm//isdiny
SAI1RI1IU| 9DI0JMIOM

Q33052NS 31dO3d DONIdTIH

‘ubIsag Ag 'aAlDUNSIJ pUE SSaulsng Jo) poob s| AAUNoD ullley suosesl
Sa111|10.) 1UaWIdOo|aAsP 1US|B1 MBU Ul UOI||[IW £Z$ Uyl 310Ul BUi1SOAUl a1e

VOWA e
Jsquieyd DIN-HENILS e
Ui 108(0ld e

1014151 |O0YIS A1UNOD UILIBIN »

sdiysiaunied aieaud-ognd ybnoiyl

suus|gold saajos ANINOD UIBN Moy Jo ajdulexs
BuUIIa1S B 058 53] 'SAllEIlU| Jud|e] 8dedsolay
-UONRIAY M3U SIY1 01 s1uauoduwlod Asy ale 'siaulted
S11 PUB SIBUOISSILUUIOD A1UNoD Jo pleog Alunod
UIne 841 AQ padolanap ‘P18l WBYLIAA 18 181ud)
HOWVAY Pui-S1-o-1s1)) e pue sjooyds yby pue
2|PPIW BBIE Ul 121151 [00YIS AUNOoD UILEA 341
AqQ swieifold uojieonpd [221UYI3] pUe 193D Mau
puUe plaid WEeYIAA 1B 191U3D) U0I1eoNp3 UOIRIAY
100PINO MBU Y "PUOASG pue [ooyds ubly -3|ppiud
-Areluawsa|a yhinoiyl y-aid ynum Buiuuthag [ood
1s|e} 8yl Buip|ing o3 yoeoidde 11ed-inoj e paesld
aARY S1aquUIBW [9A3]-03D S| A1UnoD unle ul
5101025 adedsolae pue UollelAe 8yl 1o) 1usuidolanap
1UB|E1 81NINY 841 SSaIpPE 01 P3aU aYy] paziubodal
sey A1uUNoD UILIeA JO [IDUN0D JIUIoU0d] By}

STZL-882-ZLL ‘03D '4I0ISY PaL 32eIue) Aoy
aAnenIu|
auljadid 1uaje] adcedsolay-UuoieliAy

TIDNNOD DINONOD3

SI8UOISSIUWOD
AIUNoD JO pleog AIUNOD UIMBIA e
969]|0D 81815 ISAIY UeIpu|
3doH 1O 9SNOH e

SLHOITHOIH LNIW1S3IANI LNIJWdOTIAIA LNITVL

i

$3avyl 0371UNS © SANIW ONOWLS

1am 133(04d

'sapel] puewlsp-ul
5L Ul leak 1ad sanpowd Bujuiely uo-spuey '‘Buojysam
3Al4 1SNG0I QL JO 531185 B sain1es) welboid dv37 a4yl

abpajmouy sapell Bunsixa jjiysdn 1o abueys 1aaied
e a)ew 01 Buiyaas aie ptie uojie|ndod (peko|dw]
PaUIBIISUOD BWIODU| PR1IWIIT 195SY) 3DV

3U1 01U] |[8) OYM 13p[0 pue 67 pabe sjenplAlpul

10) paubisap weiboid diyssonuaidde sapen

pa||1%s aAisualul ue s welbolid (dv3) uone|ndod
32V ay1 10} AljigeAojdwiz Buiysune syl

Y4%ZT-\22-2LL 'OFD '03Yd2eZ qog 31221U0D A3)
/610 0eford mmm/f:sdiay

wieibold dv3
1417 123Cc04dd

AWIOUO023 5,A1UNOD UIIRA JO

spasu BuiBueys-1aAs 941 03 buipuodsal s 1213510
1004os A&3UnoD ullew 8yl moy Jo ajdusexs 1ealb

e s| AWlapesy wniads 01 saBojouyds] soedsolay
10 UOIIPPEe 1U2231 84| 23821)11482 |821Uyd3]

10 38162p 'S’y UE plemo] sHpald Alepuodasisod
pue uolenpelb piesmol s11Pald SAND3|S

uies ues AsYy] ‘sjuspnis |e2o] d|sy o1 palo)iel
1USW|[01U3 [BNP |2UO|}2I0A SB YINS suieiboid
|22IUYD3] PUB 18818D PI1BIB|EIIL 0] $53I08

uief ued selUIapedY J 1D Ul S1UBPNIS ‘Aljeuoiippy
uollednoo0 ue 01Ul A13U3 SAIID3YS Jos Alessadau
s312U315d W0 3Y3 Ylm S1uspms [ooyds ybiy
apiAoid 0} S3|UIPEDE 10U(ISIP GZ UBY1 /10U 3iN1ea)
1014151Q |00y 25 AUNOD ulley 8ul Ul sBultao
welboid (31D) uoileonps |B3IUYIS] pue Ja93leD

ZlyocH
00Z1-61Z-2LL 'ssduIpeay Jasie) g 863|100
10 101RUIPIOOD 'solleg eueT 119eIU0D A3y

B1o's|ooyosulliew mmm/isdiy
sa|uspedy
uolleosnp3 |esiuyda] g ie9aied

12141S1d TOOHDS ALNNOD NILdVIN

SLHOITHOIH LNIW.LS3ANI
ININdOTIAIA LNITVL ANV
NOILVONA3 ALNNOD NILYVIN M3IN




auv0a INIwdonanag B g
SSaANISNG 1§ [ |

S101995 AJedYl|eay pUe aulewW ‘adedsolae/uolieine
s AUN0D UIleW JO spasu Buiamoib syl ue Fuisndo)
ajedonue Bulniwerboid pue Buluien |enlu|

15800 4218358y 921N0S1831e) pue ab3(|0D 81215
18A1 uelpuy Ag papiaoid sweifold pue sasse|d
Yim Buluies| A1N1uaD 15|17 104 paelligeyas aq [|Im
ARy 1004 218nbs gO0's 241 5qol 181129 10 |iMsdn
10 S[[1S Matl 21INboe 's1aaled afueys 01 Buiyass ale

oum s1syio pue siwapued syl Buninp uswkoldws
1S0] OYMm SIUSPISa) d|3Y 01 PI8l4 WIBYIIAA

1B 51aU0|SSILLILIOD AJUNoD) Jo pieog QUNnoD UILIRA
a1 Aq paieasd Bulaqg st A3))1oe) HBUIUle 13 1U3|R] MU

00%5-882-24L '101e41SIUILIPY
A1UnoD 1uelsissy 'snxyols ab10a0 oeUoD As)

plal4 Weyum © J21usd HOv3aY
SHINOISSININOD ALNNOD
40 Q4vOo8a ALNNOD NILIVIN

3u] ‘uanepuncy S5d1

weibold

ISTWIO
.Umm_,&._

Aulouona

1BD0] INO JO Spaau 1us|el Buibueys-i1aAs syl 199l
djey 01 paied|diue s| 8A[IRIIIUI MaU SIY] 'uonenpelb
1214e AJUNUWIWOoD |220| 8Y1 U} Aels Sjuapnis

IS 40 {8:94) IUaad X|S-A1U3A3S 1241 10B) 341 YIIM
1e41 8|AN0D YdBal JO 1IN0 |88} ued 363|103 JO 1500 3yl
'sa)|Iwe) pue s1uspnis Aueus Jo4 Buisi pue Alenuer
1se| 1aA0 1uadlad G 4 dn ae saoud Jawnsuo) ‘obe
sieak oml ueyl Aepoy uoleanpa Jaybiy ul paj|joiua
1B S1USPMIS J9MB, UOI|[IW SUQ 'SWliy |eonid e e
S0 Welbold asiluold DSH| 84Ul 'Uoilepunod DsH|
ay1 Ag palosuods 1se0D) ainseal| a1ua ayl Buoje
pue AQ1UNoD UIeN Ul S|ooyds 1aueys oljignd pue
o1lgnd woyy serenpelb jooyas ybiy zzog BuAljenb
10} $321Bap 21812055y 531J-U0(1IN} S3IN1EdY

wielfold asiulold S| 84l uolleonps 1auhly o1
sia11leq BulleUl]S Ul I9AS JUBUIISaAUI TURDIIURIS
1S0W S1| P3|eaAal Al1uanal 863(|0D 81.1S 18AlY Uelpu|
‘ANUNWWOD 1No Ul Auewl 0s 1o} sue|d pa(ir1ap pue
saAl| pa1dnisip sey 18yl dlwspued e 0] asUodsal u|

zzoz ‘sl A= :aulpeaq uoles||ddy
/npaasirasiwold//isdiy

S3LvNAavdo
TOOHDS HDIH 2207 404 AAILVLLING
3344 NOILINL S3ASINOYd Osdl

S1HODITHOIH LNIWLS3ANI

ININdOTIAIA LNITVL ANV
NOILVYONA3 ALNNOD NILYVIN M3AN

momﬁoumﬂﬁmlﬁw_
VTAJ NVIAN] \Udvm

00z Ul pauado ‘uenis Ul sndwed

ulelseyd 563110 841 Ub [00Yas yBiy Jarieyd djjand
e '121ua) BUIUIRaT PadULRAPY YJB|D 5054 12131sIg
100YDS AIUNOD UITIBN 341 YJIM UOI1RIOGR||0D UL

pue A1UNoD UIliBN U] s21e18d0 DSY| 18yl pU0das ayl
aq JjIm |00YDs YBIY 191BYD Mau 3y] ‘saniunlioddo
{euoj1eoNpa |ooyos ybBiy-1sod pue 3010p10m

10} shkemyied aoueyus pue All|Igels JILUoU0Dds
|euoiBal pue jenpialpul Bulitoddns siaspuil
|elinauaidallus dojaAsp 01 StUIR UO[1EPUNOY
|euolieanpa anbiun s3] ‘saiiuniioddo Juswijjolul
|end PUE UCIIBINPa 9210)310M PUB J331eD U0 SNJ0J
|lIm ‘pleAR|NOg SNUAD 158MU1IN0S uo Auadoud Aqunod
10 S2I0B-GZ U0 3Qq [|IM YDIYM ‘[00YDS 3] "UMOIUEIPU]
Ul |00Yos b1y 1a11eyd B Ysi|qe1ss pad|ay
sey—AI01SIY (DSY|) 9631100 81L1S 18A1y Uelpu| WUl

116 j1enpialpul 1s8b1e| puodes ay1—YyIf uoliw OL$ v

009S-6l¥7-2LL

snduwied uieiseyd DsY| ‘1uaplisald

snduwied ‘auojezuy x3|y "I 1981U0D A3M
npasi//:sdiy

TOOHOS HOIH Jd31dVvHD
I2H0IAHOM NMOLNVIANI DS

JO 9SNOH

'sJa¥eas qof (elnualod o) Wwea)
adoH JO 85N0OH 3yl YiM 108uu0d 01 pabeinoous
ale sqof awlii-||ny yum sisfoldwa |ed07 's1yeuaq

pue safem BulAl Yiim ssiiuniioddo uswAo|dwa
|220| 03 S1UBPISal AJUNOD UIJRIN 8UWI0DUI-MO|
s193uUU0D pue Buluiesl s||1Xs a|gelo|duws syoer pue
s8Ys()qe1ss Muawliedap AJaAa Ul sulalul saoe|d pue
S1IN1231 JO1RUIPIOOD) 1831eD) 5,9dCH JO 8sNOH 2y

£49%-982-2LL ‘03D 'l4a1uey qoy oeluo) As)y
/Bio-uliewIyoy mmm//isdniy

Bujuies]

qor pue juswdolaAaq laaled

4dOH 40 3SNOH

SLHOITHOIH LN3JW.LS3ANI
ININdOTIAIA LNITVL ANV
NOILVYONA3 ALNNOD NILIAVIN MIN




=

Area Units Status
Trades of Hobe Sound Hobe Sound 177 Approved
Pulte at Christ Fellowship Hobe Sound 160 Approved
M Terra Lago Indiantown 2,488 Approved
Sabal Pointe Jensen Beach 68 Approved
Highpaointe Martin County 284 Approved
Y The Preserve at Park Trace Martin County 114 Approved
| The Oaks Palm City 24 Approved
Sago Bluff Rio 10 Approved
Hidden Key Stuart 28 Approved
Palmetto Calle Stuart 13 Approved
Central Parkway Lofts Stuart Approved
Kanner Costco Stuart Approved
Sovana Stuart ‘Construction |
L Avonlea 2 & 12 Stuart "'
Axis One by Watermark Stuart E@U
Osprey Preserve Stuart =
Trillium Stuart ' truction | -
Bridgeview Stuart
Harbour Grove Stuart
Stuart Ocean Stuart
Stuart Springtree Stuart
Sailfish Cove Stuart
Savannah Place Stuart Permitting
Avonlea 16 Stuart Permitting

] DEVELOPMENT BOARL

HARTIN COUNTY | FLORID

Learn more at www.hdbme:nrgr e 0404202
i P&— . i




